



Office of the County Executive

MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK

Cheryl Dinolfo
County Executive

March 10, 2017

OFFICIAL FILE COPY	
No. <u>170105</u>	
Not to be removed from the Office of the Legislature Of Monroe County	
Committee Assignment	
TRANSPORTATION	-L
WAYS & MEANS	

To The Honorable
Monroe County Legislature
407 County Office Building
Rochester, New York 14614

Subject: Authorize the Acquisition of Interests in Real Property for the Long Pond Road Improvement Project between the Lake Ontario State Parkway and Edgemere Drive in the Town of Greece

Honorable Legislators:

I recommend that Your Honorable Body authorize the acquisition of interests in real property for the Long Pond Road Improvement Project between the Lake Ontario State Parkway and Edgemere Drive in the Town of Greece from the property owners described as follows:

<u>Parcel</u>	<u>Owner</u>	<u>Amount</u>
Map 253 Parcel 1 TE 1,040 sf 94 Long Pond Road T.A. # 034.02-2-16 Town of Greece	Thomas R. Merle 94 Long Pond Road Rochester, NY 14612	\$185
Map 254 Parcel 1 TE 560 sf 30 Long Pond Road T.A. # 034.02-2-20 Town of Greece	Lakeview Community Church 30 Long Pond Road Rochester, NY 14612	\$100

The specific legislative action required is to authorize the County Executive, or her designee, to acquire the referenced property interests and execute all documents necessary for the Long Pond Road Improvement Project between the Lake Ontario State Parkway and Edgemere Drive identified by tax identification numbers 034.02-2-16, and 034.02-2-20 in the Town of Greece by contract and/or the Eminent Domain Procedure Law, along with any amendments for unanticipated damages, within the total capital fund(s) appropriation.

An environmental review will be completed prior to Your Honorable Body taking final action on this matter.

Funding for these acquisitions, consistent with authorized uses, is included in capital fund 1673 and any capital fund(s) created for the same intended purpose. No additional net County support is required in the current Monroe County budget.

The records in the Office of the Monroe County Treasury have indicated that the property owners listed above do not owe any delinquent Monroe County property taxes.

I recommend that this matter be referred to the appropriate committee(s) for favorable action by Your Honorable Body.

Sincerely,


Cheryl Dinolfo
Monroe County Executive

CD:db